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From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:48 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Michael Barrett, Martha Barrera
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020001-El

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 10457-
09 in Docket 090001-E/.

Thank you.

Marguerite B, KlcLean
Commission Beputp Clerk I
Aflsriva Public Service Conunigsion
Gffice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shnnart ak Boulevard
Wallabassee, Florida 32399-0850
§50-413-6824

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:11 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera
Subject: FW: Docket No, 090001-E1

Please return the below listed confidential document to its source. If you have any questions, please
call me.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senibr Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230
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From: Michael Barrett ECR _
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:57 PM GCL
To: Lisa Bennett RAD
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090001-EI -

SRC
Yes. These are items from FPUC. ADM

orCc ______

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:05 PM
To: Michael Barrett

Subject: Docket No, 090001-E1

Can the following confidentia! document be returned to the source?

10457-09

ARCUMTNT NUMBTR - DATE

-]
Lisa C. Bennett 0 l 2 2 2 MAR | &
3/1/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

3/1/2012




